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Proposal Form for Aviva Nayi Grameen Suraksha

Noles:

The proposer should be satisfied with the details of the product and must pay specific attention to the Key Features brochure of the product.

e Recai tg the Company of the completed proposal and initial payment does not create any cbligation on the part of the Company to underwrite the risk, and tha Com|
shall #ct ge liable un?tﬁ s!{lch time it h%s un em?lfi}tlsen the risk an% ?ssuad the policy. S g ey i

¢ The initial payment must aooom?any this proposal and may be paid by cash, crossed cheque or demand draft made payable to Aviva Life Insurance Account Proposal
Number " " at tha location of the Branch Office or in any cther manner as may be approved by the Company.

In case of cash deposits, refunds (if any) will be made by cheque or In any ¢ther manner as may ba appreved by the Company.
If the proposer omits to give full and accurate information as required ar misrepresents any information, the contract can be cancelled immediately by paying surrender

value, if any, subject to misrepresentation being established in accordance with section 45 of Insurance Act,1938.
Proof of ags Is mandatory
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Declaration of Good Health of the life to be insured P*% 2--epesgibara o mg siomb

A Are you in good health? [1Yes [ |No
B. Have you ever had a heart condition, a stroke, hypertension, paralysis, cancer, diabstes, kidney disease, liver disease,mental illness, HIV infection or AIDS, high cholestarol, [JYes [ ]No
blocd disorder, respiratory disorder, and nervous disorder?

C. Are you currently taking any medication or drugs, other than for minor conditions, (eg. colds and flu}, elther prescribed or not prescribad by a docior, or have you suffered from any lliness,
disorder, disability or injury during the past 5 years which has required any form of medical or specialisad examination (including chest X-rays, gynascological investigations, pap smear, || Yes [ ] No
or blocd tests), consultation, hospitalization or surgery or physician has not been consulted or treatment received for the same?

D. Any liness that has caused you to ba absent from work for a continuous perod of 7 days or mors In the last 2 ysars or has your health placed any resirictlons on your normal dally activitles? [ IYes [ INo
E. Are you cumently pregnant? (i applicable} [ Jves [ INe
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DECLARATION
| hereby declare that:

a. |fullyunderstand the meaning and scope of the Proposal Form and the questions in it and am submitting the completed proposal
on my own accord, and | confirm that | have not been induced by anyone to make the proposal.

b. The statements, declarations and material facts herein shall be the basis of a contract between me and the Company and if any
untrue statement, declarations and material facts be contained herein, the Company shall have the right to cancel the policy,
ifissued.

¢. Should there be any change in any statements, declarations and material facts made in the Proposal Form from the time of my
submission of the proposal to the Company, till the time the Company has underwritten the risk and issued the policy, | shall
forthwith inform the Company in writing, failing which the Company may cancel the policy, ifissued.

d. [fanyfuture premium of other payments due to the Company are made by me through an adviser, then the Company shall not be

liable unless the amounts are received and realised by the Company within the time the Company stipulates for receipt of
the payments by the Company.

e. | confirm that my personal information may be provided to Aviva Life Insurance by any medical practitioner, hospital and clinic,
employer, in institution or any other persons or persons that may have any and all information about my health, medical

history, and any hospitalization, advice, diagnosis, treatment, disease orailment. | also consent to a personal medical investigation
as part of my proposal.

In order to enable the company to assess the risk under my/our proposal and any time thereafter, |/we heraby authorise my/our
past and present employer(s) business associates/mediical practitioner / hospital any medical source / any life and non-life

insurance company for erganisation or Life Insurance Association's medical register to release to the Company and the Company to
release to any medical source / any life and non-life insurance company / or Life Insurance Association or medical register,

reinsurer, claims investigators, legal, medico-legal professionals, third party service providers engaged by the company for providing,
operational support to the company such records of my / our employment / business or other details as may be considered relevant.
information about mefus may be collected and used by Aviva Life Insurance Company India Ltd. for the purpose of providing / offering
me/us promotional material relating to any products and services.

In case for any reason this proposal has not been filled in by/us, I/We hereby declare that the contents of this application for insurance,
have fully explained to me/us & l/we fully understood the significance of the proposed contract.
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s sffrem 1938 % wed ' 41 3k 45
Section 41 & 45 of Insurance Act 1938

41.(1) No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any persen to take or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any
kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor shall

any person taking cut or renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectuses or
tables of the insurer

Provided that acceptance by an insurance agent of commission in connection with a policy of life insurance taken out by himself on his own life shall not be deemed tobe
acceptance of a rebate of premium within the meaning ofthis sub-sectionif at the time of such acceptance theinsurance agent satisfies the prescribed conditions
establishing that he is a bona fide insurance agent employed by the insurer.
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(2) Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be liable for a penalty which may extend 1o ten lakh rupees.
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45.(1) No policy of life insurance shall be called in question on any ground whatsoever after the expiry of three years from the date of the policy, i.e., from the date of
issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later
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{2} A policy of life insurance may be called in questicn at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the
date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later, on the ground of fraud

Provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured the grounds and
materials on which such decision is based.
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(3) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (2), no insurer shall repudiate a life insurance policy on the ground of fraud if the insured can prove that the mis-
statement of or suppression of a material fact was true to the best of his knowledge and belief or that there was no deliberate intention to suppress the fact or that such
mis-statement of or suppression of a material fact are within the knowledge of the insurer:

Provided that in case of fraud, the onus of disproving lies upon the beneficiaries, in case the policyholder is not alive
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(4) A policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy or the date of commencement of risk or the
date of revival of the policy or the date of the rider to the policy, whichever is later, on the ground that any statement of or suppression of a fact material to the
expectancy of the life of the insured was incorrectly made in the proposal or cther document on the basis of which the policy was issued or revived or rider issued:
Provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured the grounds and
materials on which such decision to repudiate the policy of life insurance is based:

Provided further that in case of repudiation of the policy on the ground of misstatement or suppression of a material fact, and not on the ground of fraud, the premiums
collected on the policy till the date of repudiation shall be paid to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured within a period of
ninety days from the date of such repudiation.
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{5) Nothing in this section shall prevent the insurer from calling for proof of age at any time if he is entitled to do so, and ne palicy shall be deemed to be called in
question merely because the terms of the policy are adjusted on subsequent proof that the age of the life insured was incorrectly stated in the proposal.
For a complete text of Section 45 please refer to Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time
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Date Place

Slgnature/Thumb Impresslon of Life to be Insured Q géﬂ 8o
ST SR epLuaiE esturius . dupalie Gres

Vernacular Declaration {to be handwritten by the life to be insured/proposer) s Quiuls) spfisms(gue s100f Gauuan. waRunduames agss e awsiulLs)

The Life to be insured / proposer should fill in the following declaration in the box given below:
“|/we hereby declare that tha contents of this application for Insurance, have baen fully explained to mefus & liwe have fully understood the significance of the proposed contract ”

G snutp Qedue warburfluar @Bl Benfastul Geer Aul e Barauimy giidmasmy Bpiy GuemBn
SENULILLL apemy (3% cuanlles BILSEHEEE, sngman Sehaet wape, ois geissiulE, éﬂL@UuL@ GJ.ﬂEEL@ e SHELIUEGD, aarums miar Liba Genam@, @uUbEseEBpar

Signature/Thumb impression of Life to be Insured
sl sjgefentile el

Declaration by the person filling in the form (in case of signature in vernacular language, thumb impression and/or in case the proposal has
not been filled in by the proposer).

um&u@&mg uiddl Qe puflar o md gesmd (o Gamen, meduniud o dignr Aunfduld Brhgns, Gupaiie Grms LA .. Gedeg
wardwrflemen war@unfbean BiLiualeame eerpnen)

| hereby declare that | have fully explained tha contents of the proposal form to the iHe to ba Insured/proposar and that ha/sha has fully understood the same and | have truthfully
recorded the answers given by the lifa to be ingured/proposer.

Declarant's™ Nams and Address o mydls pyuany Glowy unme psaif]
Biar Gsanpah o gl G5lag aarabaanme, rar waoniss LpasHe o e Gun(%eﬂu'ﬁ&réﬁfmeﬂ et &nllf aGluaudin o (padunibsadil pgaouns elasel el GLar
g{@@m@g{m@ @@@@mw& I_%LE@J Qamen L. guuen SUdE H%I'_ILIGUU S arGon s Wenfdaens uﬁuﬂmeﬂ [l e smaowng LgbasiGnar. alabymanenilar gjeniwnen

Fnaim Banaw e UL (Befien sl

veiFws aomr Pincode] | [ ] | ] Signature of declarant® Signature of Adviser

2yl miai @pSolLiTLILID Coiremy oDSLRLITLLILD;.
*In case of algnature In vermacular or thumb Impression this declaratlon should be made by a person of standing whoze ldentity can easlly be established, but unconnected with Aviva Life Insurance Company Indla Ltd.
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CUSTOMER INFORMATION REPORT  aupbmaunn paaush syfibms

To be filled by Adviser eflaeyuranTs Eiuiu GaussiG: (el el
First Life
1. Did you personally meet the life to be insured? wsiz_pp pop SEBE HEUEIP LGN S SDTPD SEICTED (PEDEH) YESD NO
2 Blaen
2. What proof of identity have you seen of the Life Insured? Brma st &G Gainyh Blaaau oenlbasiatysem?
Driving License | |  VoterIDCard | | AadharCard [ |  Others please specify YESD .NOD
gl Bary 2 flion QUTSHSTEN]  SlenLWieT G apL SUBTT DIt enL tD'{l),[Uim)ﬂJ 6)9@9’1?11‘666))@ ,@F@{lﬂ ) L
3. Are you satjsfied with the responses given by the pser on proposal form including the DGH sectipn?
@Juyr'lo LI, mmumu&aﬂ'&,@, p@@@?&ﬁgmyumm% 51 @sn"rrkfnn Hiad  IFLILGUTTE0 g{m SHULL UFlsusstt SimUSHET0ons @imhsHsT? YESD N0|:|
o Geoe
4. Proof of Income: Are you satisfied with the income declaratio de by the Life Ingured gyrorar.ararm . , YES NO|
a. If yes, what proofs):; income have you checked? <4 &”uﬁé‘n&? “Ju“yg”m GlsuwonrL m@m{@ Qg&ﬁm& %@'—@EWW& Bpbesn? %ml:l@sbmwl:l
S eraimred, ambg eumora snalen Brse Bsrdlsdisen?
Income Tax Return | | Form16 | |  PropertylLand Holding Detail| | Others please specify
amerar afl Sl QagEsw Uigeul o_flmpunsaiol geob el alanssar LD@'@@)@J Gﬁ?ﬁug@mm 5J@.[Lb
5. Is there anything in the life to be insured's occupation, life style, financial or social position or other circumstances YESI:l NOD
that you fesl the underwriter should be aware of? : i
aEEuriub BOuni Osfiba@ersmGouemian oy &) Gsduofar uel, arpime (em B owos saps dee ooz Bs; dewsd gGsmib 8 censn? b Goea
If Yes, please give details 9y arargmre) gwayblruigy éligmsamar ojeflssau:
6. Is the nominee dependent of the proposer? If No,please give details fuoasni wedonsy Gouvamy swiy adamr? = ves| | no[ |
Gaae aamre suatlaidg dlyrsaer aefissa i G

a. Give details of the insurable interest that exist between the proposer and the nominee, W90 el ojns fueasm oty odm sl delu dafssaad Gamssayd

Adviser Name Adviser Code Date Signature of Adviser
Mpbr: el Snnsar o Cagl ETEET e ELhLT LD,

mrat @gat apand Sflaliug daranQaatmrad, GoGo o @ arddunsa gaddss o af@owrame DHmE daE QUTE & algudey sfurama aan s falssEnar

| hereby declare that the foregoing statements are true and comrect to the best of my knowledge and belief.




A Joint Venture between Dabur Invest Corp and Aviva International Holdings Limited

Avlva Life Insurance Company Indla Ltd. Aviva Tower Sector Road Opp Golf Course DLF Phase V Sector 43 Gurgaon-122003 Haryana India
Tel. + 91 (0)124 270 5000 Fax +91(0)124 257 1209
www.avivaindia.com
Registered Office: 2nd floor Prakashdeep Building 7 Tolstoy Marg New Delhi 110001 India.

Insyrence g e ubject meller o tha sl elion:  Corparate Identity Number (CIN): US6010DL2000PLC107880 IRDA of India Registration No. : 122
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